



IN THE HOUSE

April 23, 1981

Returned from Senate. Con-  
curred in. Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

HOUSE BILL NO. 876

INTRODUCED BY



A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 3-2-304, MCA, TO REFLECT THE CURRENT NUMBER OF JUSTICES AND TO CONFORM IT TO ARTICLE VIII, SECTION 14 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF MONTANA BY PROVIDING THAT EXPENSES OF THE SUPREME COURT MAY BE PAID ONLY OUT OF FUNDS APPROPRIATED THEREFOR."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-2-304, MCA, is amended to read:

"3-2-304. Physical facilities. (1) If proper rooms in which to hold the court and for the accommodation of the officers thereof are not provided by the state, together with attendants, furniture, fuel, lights, and stationery, suitable and sufficient for the transaction of business, the court or ~~any two justices~~ a majority thereof may direct the clerk of the supreme court to provide such rooms, attendants, furniture, lights, fuel, and stationery.

(2) The expenses thereof, certified by any two justices to be correct, must be paid out of the state treasury ~~only~~ out of any funds in the state treasury not otherwise--appropriated appropriated to the supreme court."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

HB 876

Approved by Comm.  
on Appropriations

1                                    HOUSE   BILL NO.   876  
2   INTRODUCTION BY *Gene Moore*  
3

4   A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
5   3-2-304, MCA, TO REFLECT THE CURRENT NUMBER OF JUSTICES AND  
6   TO CONFORM IT TO ARTICLE VIII, SECTION 14 OF THE  
7   CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF MONTANA BY PROVIDING THAT  
8   EXPENSES OF THE SUPREME COURT MAY BE PAID ONLY OUT OF FUNDS  
9   APPROPRIATED THEREFOR."

10  
11   BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12        Section 1. Section 3-2-304, MCA, is amended to read:

13        "3-2-304. Physical facilities. (1) If proper rooms in  
14   which to hold the court and for the accommodation of the  
15   officers thereof are not provided by the state, together  
16   with attendants, furniture, fuel, lights, and stationery,  
17   suitable and sufficient for the transaction of business, the  
18   court or ~~any two justices a majority~~ thereof may direct the  
19   clerk of the supreme court to provide such rooms,  
20   attendants, furniture, lights, fuel, and stationery.

21        (2) The expenses thereof, certified by any two  
22   justices to be correct, must be paid out of the state  
23   treasury ~~only~~ out of any funds in the state treasury ~~not~~  
24   ~~otherwise--appropriated~~ appropriated to the supreme court."

-End-

SECOND READING  
**HB 876**



HOUSE BILL NO. 876

INTRODUCED BY LUND, MOORE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 3-2-304, MCA, TO REFLECT THE CURRENT NUMBER OF JUSTICES AND TO CONFORM IT TO ARTICLE VIII, SECTION 14 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF MONTANA BY PROVIDING THAT EXPENSES OF THE SUPREME COURT MAY BE PAID ONLY OUT OF FUNDS APPROPRIATED THEREFOR."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-2-304, MCA, is amended to read:

"3-2-304. Physical facilities. (1) If proper rooms in which to hold the court and for the accommodation of the officers thereof are not provided by the state, together with attendants, furniture, fuel, lights, and stationery, suitable and sufficient for the transaction of business, the court or ~~any-two-justices~~ a majority thereof may direct the clerk of the supreme court to provide such rooms, attendants, furniture, lights, fuel, and stationery.

(2) The expenses thereof, certified by any two justices to be correct, must be paid out of the state treasury only out of ~~any~~ funds in the state treasury not ~~otherwise--appropriated~~ appropriated to the supreme court."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL  
HB 876